



11 AUGUST 1987 +41 79 389 27 85 TIMZART.INFO@GMAIL.COM LUGANO - SWITZERLAND

# TIMOTHY HOFMANN

#### **VISUAL ARTIST**

Since an early age I've been fascinating by storytelling and visual communication. I'm a self-driven visual designer and illustrator with multiple years of experience in bringing aesthetic solutions to life from conceptualization to realization. My mission is to display the message of my clients in a visual design that is effective and innovative. Sometimes standardisation is a good and safe approach, but not always! I like to think outside the box and get inspired by both design and creative expression, where lines and boundaries can merge, allowing for a less conventional, more-unique vision to stand out! What's your story? Let's tell it together!

# EDUCATION

**HEAD GENEVE** 2009-2013

VISUAL ARTS BACHELOR

SPAI LOCARNO 2004-2008

IT CERTIFICATE

ARTIFIZER

VISUAL THINKING **CERTIFICATE** 



2020

#### **LANGUAGES**

- ITALIAN **MOTHERTONGUE**
- ENGLISH C1
- FRENCH C1
- GERMAN A2



# **TOOLS**

- ADOBE CS
- MS OFFICE
- HTML+CSS
- WORDPRESS
- WEBFLOW
  - BLENDER
  - CAD
  - SEO



## **EXPERIENCE**

FREELANCE

2015-CURRENTLY

- -VISUAL/GRAPHIC DESIGNER
- IDEESPORT FDN.

2019-CURRENTLY

- -PROJECT MANAGER
- DECS/DSS + RADIX

2016-2018

- -PROJECT ART DIRECTOR
- MS LUGANO

2016

- -ART TEACHER
- SUFFP

2005-2008

-IT SUPPORT



WWW.TIMZART.INFO

### **III** SKILLS

GRAPHIC DESIGN ILLUSTRATION VIDEO MAKING/EDITING ANIMATION CHARACTER DESIGN UI/UX

STORYBOARDING



